



09 September 2008

Ref: US000220

To FCC

BABT
Balfour House, Churchfield Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey, KT12 2TD
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1932 251200
Fax: +44 (0)1932 251201
Direct Dial: +44 (0)1932 251227
E-mail: Hilton.Carr@babt.com
Website: www.babt.com

**Overall Assessment Letter for Ericsson Mobile Broadband Module F3507g
FCC id: VV7-MBMF3507G-2**

I have reviewed this application and find it compliant. This is an application for a change in FCC ID for the originally filed Ericsson AB Mini-PCIe wireless WAN card, model F3507g with FCC ID VV7-MBMF3507G under a new FCC ID VV7-MBMF3507G-2.

The cover letter contains a declaration wherein it is stated that the same user manual will be applicable under the new FCC ID. The external photos exhibit shows a different label, the final label is provided in the Exhibit 1 – Label.

The final label is shown on page 1 of the Exhibit 1 – Label document. Page 2 of the Exhibit 1 – Label document is only intended to show the label position, and is not the final label.

Yours sincerely

Hilton Carr
Deputy Certification Manager

